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From: Linero, Alvaro

To: Attalla, Yousry

Subject: (Archived w/ Attachments) FW: Hillsborough County RRF
Date: Thursday, October 11, 2012 12:34:15 PM
Attachments: Input data for 2012 stack testina.pdf

A. A. Linero, P.E.

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Office of Permitting and Compliance
850-717-9076

From: Grondahl, Max

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2012 12:07 PM
To: Pickering, Malik A.; Linero, Alvaro

Cc: Henry, Danielle D.; Wong, Robert
Subject: FW: Hillsborough County RRF

Thanks Malik. Here you go, Al. Please let me (or Malik—he’s the regular inspector assigned to
Hillsborough County RRF) know if you need more info.

Max Grondahl

FDEP Southwest District Air Program
Environmental Specialist Il

13051 N Telecom Parkway

Temple Terrace, Florida 33637
(813)632-7600 Ext 116
(813)326-1761 (cell)
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air

Please Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to
or from officials regarding state business are public records available to the public and
media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public
disclosure.

From: Pickering, Malik A.

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2012 12:01 PM
To: Grondahl, Max

Subject: RE: Hillsborough County RRF

Here is their input data for the last test that they did.

Malik Pickering
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Environmental Engineering Specialist 11
Division of Air Resource Management
FDE®P, SW District

13051 N. Telecom Parkway

Temple Terrace, Florida 33637

Phone: (813)632-7600, ext. 115

Fax; (813) 632-7668

"This staff assessment is preliminary and is designed to assist in the review of the
information provided prior to final agency action. The comments provided herein are not the
final position of the department and may be subject to revision pursuant to additional
information and further review".

From: Grondahl, Max

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2012 11:59 AM

To: Linero, Alvaro

Cc: Henry, Danielle D.; Wong, Robert; Pickering, Malik A.
Subject: RE: Hillsborough County RRF

Hi Al. It appears they tested d/f on all 4 units in 2012. Will that info be sufficient? In the report
summary they reported waste charging rate, but | expect | can find steam load in the report
details. If not, I'll check with the facility.

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

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2012 11:14 AM

To: Grondahl, Max

Cc: Henry, Danielle D.; Wong, Robert; Attalla, Yousry
Subject: Hillsborough County RRF



http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air



Hi Max:

Can you find the steam rates at which Hillsborough County conducted most recent d/f tests on
HCRRF Units 1, 2 and 3?

We are changing their process limits from waste throughput to steam flow and wondered what
they are limited to as a result of annual tests.

Thanks.
Al Linero.

A. A. Linero, P.E.

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Office of Permitting and Compliance
850-717-9076






From: Betancourt, Amaury

To: Attalla, Yousry

Cc: Henry, Danielle D.

Subject: (Archived w/ Attachments) Hillsborough County Resource Recovery Facility (0570261) files
Date: Tuesday, October 23, 2012 10:42:09 AM

Attachments: 0570261 RATA Hg Test 2012 Summary Pages 1 through 15.pdf

0570261 RATA Test 2012 Summary Pages 1 through 17.pdf
0570261 Stack Test 2012 Summary Pages 1 through 32.pdf

Hi Yousry Attalla,
I have copied my supervisor, Danielle Henry, in this e-mail.

Here is the stack test and RATA test information for the Hillsborough County Resource
Recovery Facility, Facility ID 0570261, for 2012. | have only given you the summary pages
for each report. If you need the whole reports, please let me know. | have CEMs excess
emissions reports as well and other information if you need it. Let me know.

Sincerely,
Amaury

Amaury Betancourt

Engineering Specialist |

Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP)
Southwest District Division of Air Resource Management
13051 North Telecom Parkway

Temple Terrace, FL 33637-0926

Telephone: (813) 632-7600 extension 122

Cell Phone: (813) 416-3492

Fax: (813) 632-7668

e-mail: amaury.betancourt@dep.state.fl.us

"This staff assessment is preliminary and is designed to assist in the review of the
information provided prior to final agency action. The comments provided herein are not the
final position of the department and may be subject to revision pursuant to additional
information and further review."

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or
from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the public and
media upon request. Your e-mail communication may therefore be subject to public
disclosure.
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From: Linero. Alvaro
To: Hodge, Cadedra; Attalla, Yousry
Subject: (Archived w/ Attachments) RE: 0570261 Emissions & Annual Rates
Date: Friday, October 26, 2012 9:24:03 AM
Attachments: Book1.xlIsx
image001.ipg
Joe:

| took the emission data that Cadedra sent and reorganized it.

Show her what we are trying to do based on my initial effort with total CO from the three units by year.

Also discuss unit 4 that | didn’t see.

Cadedra: Eventually we will be putting the data from the highest two years from Units 1+2+3 into a table that
looks like this.

Also one for Unit 4.

We'll probably use 2-year baseline instead of 24 months.

Table 6. Revised Baseline Actual Emissions, Projected Actual Emissions and 2011 Measured Emissions

24-Month Baseline Applicant Projected Projected 2011 Increase
Pollutant o .B:;s:Iire d e A.Ctlfal Actual Emissions Increase , Emissions (decrease)
NOy 11/2005 — 1,651 1,690 39 1,413 (238)
10/2007
Cco 01/2006 — 141 240 99 178 37
12/2007
PM 11/2005 — 18 42 24 253 7
10/2007
PM;o 11/2005 — 18 32 14 253 7
10/2007
MWC metals 11/2005 - 18 32 14 253 7
10/2007
SO, 01/2006 - 142 181 39 159 17
12/2007
HCl 11/2005 — 77 77 0 29 (48)
10/2007
MWC acid gases 11/2005 - 217 256 39 166 (51)
10/2007
MWC organics 01/2004 ~ 4.2x10°° 6.7x10°° 2.5x10°° 2.1x10°® (2.1x10°%)
12/2005
Lead 11/2005 — 0.04 0.63 0.59 0.05 0.01
10/2007
Waste Processed 2006-2007 ~892,000 Not projected Not ~822,000 ~(70,000)
projected

1. Applicant did not calculate any projected future mission increases from the project or from demand-based utilization increases

and simply a value marginally less than the respective SER to each PSD pollutant baseline actual emission estimate. The

Department recalculated projected future emissions below.

2. Estimate of projected net emissions increases for comparison with respective SER.

3. Filterable Emissions only. Initial 2011 estimate was 53 tons based on biased PM testing conducted in 2011. Results were
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corrected with Department approval for low temperature induced condensation on filters based on comparison of EPA Method
5 with EPA Method 29 conducted in 2012.

4. Increases measured during first year following date that units resumed normal operation. PSD not triggered in 2011.

A. A. Linero, P.E.

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Office of Permitting and Compliance
850-717-9076

Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title \V fee for the 2012 calendar year? To learn more, please visit us
online at the following web address: wwuw.title5feeholiday.com

From: Linero, Alvaro

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 8:45 AM

To: Hodge, Cadedra; Attalla, Yousry

Cc: Green, Justin B.

Subject: RE: 0570261 Emissions & Annual Rates

Super!
I'll get back ASAP if we need to tweak this.

Justin: Cadedra is helping me out on important Hillsborough County RRF stuff so perhaps we won’t have a day
90 situation related to the biosolids project Joe is working on.

Thanks.
Al

A. A. Linero, P.E.

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Office of Permitting and Compliance
850-717-9076

Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar year? To learn more, please visit us
online at the following web address: wwuw.title5feeholiday.com

2]

From: Hodge, Cadedra

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 8:43 AM

To: Linero, Alvaro; Attalla, Yousry

Cc: Green, Justin B.

Subject: 0570261 Emissions & Annual Rates
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Al,

As discussed yesterday afternoon, please see the attached reports. Please let me know if you need anything
else.

Thanks,
Cadedra

Cadedra Hodge

Environmental Specialist

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management

Phone: 850.717.9014

E-Mail: Cadedra.Hodge@dep.state.fl.us

Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar year? To learn more,
please visit us online at the following web address: www.title5feeholiday.com.

—|
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From: Hibbard, Cynthia

To: Linero. Alvaro

Cc: Attalla, Yousry; Hauck, Paul; Liu, Wei-Ting; Strobridge, Daniel

Subject: (Archived w/ Attachments) RE: Hillsborough Biosolids - Emissions, Waste and Steam
Date: Friday, October 26, 2012 5:33:28 PM

Attachments: imaqe001.ipg

Hillsboro waste throuaput and steam production.xIsx
Hillsboro Historic AOR Emission Rates.xIsx

Al -

Thank you very much for talking with us yesterday and today, and guiding us through what you
have requested for the Hillsborough WTE Biosolids air construction permit:

1) Reasonable Assurance that CO emission limits will be met for the higher moisture (lower
HHV) fuel with 10 percent biosolids; and
2) Netting Analysis for PSD Applicability

For 1), we believe that after mixing in up to 10 percent biosolids with the MSW, the combined fuel
heat content will remain comfortably above the design value of 4667 Btu/Ib. The heat content of
the MSW has been averaging about 5245 Btu/lb over the last two years. With the biosolids, this
would be reduced about 8 percent, as you estimated, to about 4820 Btu/Ib. On average, therefore,
we do not expect this addition to affect the Facility’s emissions performance. In order to address
your concern about possible slugs of moist material affecting continuous CO compliance, the
Facility operators will use Good Combustion Practices, good mixing practices, and control of air
pollution control equipment reagent injection rates to manage all regulated pollutants in
compliance with permitted concentrations.

For 2), we will submit a letter requesting a waiver of the 90-day permit processing clock to provide
you this additional information. We estimate that we will need two weeks (until Nov. 9th) to
collect the information we need from Covanta, conduct the calculations, and then have them
reviewed by Covanta and the County.

In the meantime, we have attached the waste throughput and steam production data, and the
historic AOR emission rate information. The historic AOR emission rate spreadsheet is set up with
filters on each of the columns, so you can display data for specific units, years and pollutants. The
analysis of steam and waste throughput shows that for Units 1-3, the period of March 2005
through February 2007 was the peak 24-month period in the 10 years preceding the permit
application submission. For Unit 4, the peak 24-month period was August 2010 through July 2012.
We plan to use these periods for calculating the Baseline Actual Emission Rates. We will develop
emission factors for each period based on tons pollutant emitted / ton of reference waste
processed (or MMBtu/hr of heat input; or thousand Ibs of steam generated). Since steam data are
available for each unit, we will likely use the steam data.

Thanks.

- Cynthia
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Cynthia Strong Hibbard | Vice President, Air & Climate Discipline Leader | CDM Smith | 50 Hampshire Street,
Cambridge, MA 02139 | Tel: 617.452.6244 | Cell: 617.797.2462 | hibbardcs@cdmsmith.com

From: Linero, Alvaro [mailto:Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2012 4:20 PM

To: Liu, Wei-Ting; Hibbard, Cynthia

Cc: Attalla, Yousry

Subject: RE: Emissions, Waste and Steam

Hi Wei and Cynthia.

The waste and steam throughput you sent me were Units 1+2+3 until 4 started.

Is it possible to continue with just 1+2+3 but do Unit 4 separately?

Do you have data from AOR’s for Units 1, 2 and 3 for best years (within last 10 years)?
Otherwise we will need to dig them out of our database.

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
please visit us online at the following web address: www.titleSfeeholiday.com

From: Liu, Wei-Ting [mailto:LiuwT@cdmsmith.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2012 9:41 AM

To: Linero, Alvaro

Subject: RE: Can you call?

Take a look at this and see if this will satisfy on past estimate of solid waste throughput.

From: Linero, Alvaro [mailto:Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2012 9:31 AM

To: Liu, Wei-Ting
Cc: Gorrie,Jason; Hauck, Paul
Subject: Can you call?
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Hi Wei.
Can you call this morning?

| am reviewing evaluation prepared by our engineer so we can issue draft decision soon (like
middle of next week)..

| may need to estimate future emissions from the facility after the change.
So | might need some past and future estimates of solid waste throughput and steam production.

Have a look at theattached Technical Evaluation for the draft Pinellas County PSD permit that was
distributed last week.

Refer to pages 10-14.

It is available at: http://ARM-

Thank you.

Al Linero

A. A. Linero, P.E.

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Office of Permitting and Compliance
850-717-9076

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link DEP_Customer Survey.
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From: Betancourt, Amaury

To: Attalla, Yousry

Cc: Henry, Danielle D.

Subject: (Archived w/ Attachments) RE: Hillsborough County Resource Recovery Facility (0570261) files
Date: Tuesday, October 23, 2012 10:43:41 AM

Attachments: Input data for 2012 stack testina.pdf

Yousry,

In this e-mail I have also included input summary data for the 2012 stack tests for
Facility ID 0570261. I have copied Danielle Henry in this e-mail.

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2012 10:42 AM

To: Attalla, Yousry

Cc: Henry, Danielle D.

Subject: Hillsborough County Resource Recovery Facility (0570261) files

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
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From: Liu, Wei-Ting

To: Attalla, Yousry

Cc: Hauck, Paul

Subject: (Archived w/ Attachments) RE: Word Version of the Hillsborough Application
Date: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 2:44:01 PM

Attachments: 3 Write Up.docx

Appendix C Biosolid Stack-CEM Rpt to DEP.pdf
Appendix B PSD highlights.pdf

Appendix A Sludae Characteristics.pdf

1 Cover Letter.docx

That should be all of it.

From: Attalla, Yousry [mailto:Yousry.Attalla@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 2:35 PM

To: Liu, Wei-Ting

Cc: Hauck, Paul

Subject: RE: Word Version of the Hillsborough Application

Hi Wei Liu,

Thank for sending the word version of the Hillsborough Application, Please send the attachment
sections.

Thanks,

Yousny Uttalla (Jee)

Permitting Engineer

Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management
Office of Permitting and Compliance

yousry.attalla@dep.state.fl.us
(850) 717-9078 Fax (850) 717-9097

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link DEP_Customer Survey.

From: Liu, Wei-Ting [mailto:LiuwT@cdmsmith.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 2:19 PM

To: Attalla, Yousry

Cc: Hauck, Paul

Subject: Word Version of the Hillsborough Application

Hello Joe,

Here the application. I've misspoke on the phone. I've deleted all the extra sheets concerning the
EU on the back and the instruction sheet so the file would be small.
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Thank you,

Wei Liu | CDM Smith | 1715 North Westshore Blvd. Tampa, FL 33762 | Ph: 813-281-2900 | Fax: 813-288-8787 |
Liuwt@cdmsmith.com | http://cdmsmith.com
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From: Liu, Wei-Ting
To: Attalla, Yousry
Cc: Hauck, Paul
Subject: (Archived w/ Attachments) Steam Flow Tables
Date: Thursday, September 13, 2012 11:23:30 AM
Attachments: Steam Flow.xlsx
Combined Average Annual Emissions for Units 1 2 3.xlsx
Hello Joe,

Per our phone conversation on 9/12/12, here are the Specific Steam to Waste Ratios and analysis
on the combined average annual emissions.

Table 4 — Specific Steam to Waste Ratios for HCRRF

Month

Sep-11
Oct-11
Nov-11
Dec-11
Jan-12
Feb-12
Mar-12
Apr-12
May-12
Jun-12
Jul-12
Aug-12

Days

30
31
30
31
31
28
31
30
31
30
31
31

Average / Unit

Hours
Operation
Total for 1,

2,3

1812
2015
2140
2200
1800
2088
1978
2160
2135
2094
2232
1892

?t?;zl;?lg;low Waste Flow

Ib/hour ton/month
279,382 26,729
291,134 28,887
276,033 28,845
292,162 30,927
291,779 25,520
277,624 28,446
289,167 28,054
285,820 30,584
275,318 29,838
278,987 32,053
268,255 31,756
277,696 29,485
93,982 NA

Waste
Flow

ton/day

891
932
961
998
823
1,016
905
1,019
963
1,068
1,024
951

321

HHV

Btu/lb

4928
5307
5420
5489
5420
5409
5382
5360
5276
4759
4871
4744

5197

Heat Input

MMBtu/hour

366
412
434
456
372
458
406
455
423
424
416
376

139

A value of 93,982 Ib steam/hour equates to approximately 321 ton/day of waste throughput at a
fuel heat content of 5197 Btu/Ib. Assuming the maximum allowed 460 ton/day of waste
throughput, then the production rate would be approximately 135,000 |b steam/hour. A similar
exercise using the steam to heat ratio yield a steam production rate of 101,400 |b steam/hour.

The current capacity limitation of 102,000 Ib steam/hour on a 4-hour block arithmetic average is
unlikely to be exceeded.

Table 3 — Combined Average Annual Emissions for Units 1, 2, 3 — HCRRF Municipal Waste
Combustors (2007-2011)



mailto:LiuWT@cdmsmith.com

mailto:Yousry.Attalla@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:HauckPL@cdmsmith.com



This attachment is now a shortcut and requires that you open the message first before opening the attachment.




This attachment is now a shortcut and requires that you open the message first before opening the attachment.




Sum of Emissions from Units 1, 2, 3

Pollutant co NOX SO PM Lead Hg HCI
Average (tons/year) 45 659 7 2.1 0.009 0.011376 17.50167
3% of average 136 19.78 0.22 0.06 <0.000 <0.000 0.525
Significant Emission Rate 100 40 40 25 0.6 0.1 40

I've also attached the spread sheet from which I've put together the steam flow and the waste
processed for Units 1, 2, & 3. I've also recently requested AORs from the Department for
Hillsborough for the table “Combined Average Annual Emissions.” Both files has my additional
notes, consideration and data reduction. This is for your reference.

If you have any questions, feel free to call me.

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

Subject: (Archived w/ Attachments) Word Version of the Hillsborough Application
Date: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 2:19:56 PM

Attachments: 2. Form.docx

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
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From: Scearce, Lynn

To: berr: hillsboroughcounty.or:

Cc: ghoag@covantaenergy.com; hauckpl@cdm.com; campbell@epchc.com; Boatwright, Kelley M.; Mulkey, Cindy;
ceron.heather@epa.gov; forney.kathleen@epa.gov; Attalla, Yousry; Linero, Alvaro; Friday, Barbara; Scearce
Lynn

Subject: 0570261-016-AC(PSD-FL-121E and PSD-FL-369D), Hillsborough County Resource Recovery Facility, Final
Permit

Date: Friday, December 14, 2012 9:40:25 AM

Attachments: 0570261-016-AC - Sianed Final Permit.pdf

Dear Ms. Berry:

Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on
the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back
verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in the link

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude
subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).

Owner/Company Name: HILLSBOROUGH CTY. RESOURCE RECOVERY FAC.
Facility Name: HILLSBOROUGH CTY. RESOURCE RECOVERY FAC.

Project Number: 0570261-016-AC

Permit Status: FINAL

Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION

Facility County: HILLSBOROUGH

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:

http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0570261.016.AC.F_pdf.zip

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.

Lynn Scearce

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025

Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar year? To learn more,
please visit us online at the following web address: www.titleSfeeholiday.com
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Rick Scott

Florida Department of Governor
Environmental Protection Jenifer Carrol

Bob Martinez Center Lt. Governor

2600 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 Herschel T. Vinyard Jr.

Secretary

Hillsborough County Air Permit No. 0570261-016-AC
Public Utilities Department (PSD-FL-121E and PSD-FL-369D)
925 Twiggs Street Hillsborough County Resource Recovery Facility
Tampa, Florida 33602 Standard Industrial Classification Code No. 4953
Authorized Representative: Permit Expires: June 30, 2014
Ms. Patricia V. Berry, Group Manager Use of Biosolids and Process Limits
Solid Waste Management Hillsborough County, Florida

PROJECT

This is the final air construction permit modification that authorizes the combustion of “biosolids” (dewatered
sewage sludge) in Municipal Waste Combustor (MWC) Unit 1, 2, 3 and 4 at the Hillsborough County Resource
Recovery Facility located at 350 North Falkenburg Road in Tampa, Florida 33619. The UTM Coordinates are:
Zone 17, 268.2 kilometers (km) East and 3092.7 km North. The permit also removes the waste throughput
limits in previous air construction Permits PSD-FL-121 (Units 1, 2 and 3) and subsequent modifications to that
permit and retains the steam production limit of 102,000 pounds per hour per unit.

This final permit is organized into the following sections: Section 1 (General Information); Section 2
(Administrative Requirements); Section 3 (Emissions Unit Specific Conditions); and Section 4 (Appendices).
Because of the technical nature of the project, the permit contains numerous acronyms and abbreviations, which
are defined in Appendix A of Section 4 of this permit.

STATEMENT OF BASIS

This air pollution construction permit is issued under the provisions of: Chapter 403 of the Florida Statutes
(F.S.) and Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-296 and 62-297 of the Florida Administrative Code
(F.A.C.). This project is subject to the general preconstruction review requirements in Rule 62-212.300, F.A.C.
and is not subject to the preconstruction review requirements for major stationary sources in Rule 62-212.400,
F.A.C. for the Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD) of Air Quality. A copy of this permit modification
shall be filed with the referenced permit and shall become part of the permit.

Upon issuance of this final permit, any party to this order has the right to seek judicial review of it under
Section 120.68 of the Florida Statutes by filing a notice of appeal under Rule 9.110 of the Florida Rules of
Appellate Procedure with the clerk of the Department of Environmental Protection in the Office of General
Counsel (Mail Station #35, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-3000) and by filing a
copy of the notice of appeal accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the appropriate District Court of
Appeal. The notice must be filed within 30 days after this order is filed with the clerk of the Department.

Executed in Tallahassee, Florida
(Electronic Signature)
A.A. Linero
7 G A= 20121213
12:57:26 -05'00'
for Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator
Office of Permitting and Compliance
Division of Air Resource Management
JFK/aal/yha

www.dep.state.fl.us







PERMIT

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this Final Air Permit package
(including the Final Determination and Final Permit with Appendices) was sent by electronic mail, or a
link to these documents made available electronically on a publicly accessible server, with received
receipt requested before the close of business on the date indicated below to the following persons.

Patricia V. Berry, Hillsborough County: berryp@hillsboroughcounty.org
Glenn Hoag, Covanta Hillsborough: ghoag@covantaenergy.com

Paul L. Hauck, P.E., CDM: hauckpl@cdm.com

Jerry Campbell, Hillsborough County EPC: campbell@epchc.org

Kelly Boatwright, DEP SWD: kelley.m.boatwright@dep.state.fl.us
Cindy Mulkey, DEP Siting Office: cindy.mulkey@dep.state.fl.us
Heather Ceron, U.S. EPA Region 4: ceron.heather@epa.gov

Katy R. Forney, U.S. EPA Region 4: forney.kathleen@epa.gov

Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC: lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us (for reading file)

Clerk Stamp

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED,
on this date, pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida
Statutes, with the designated agency clerk, receipt of
which is hereby acknowledged.

(Electronic Signature)

Lynn Scearce
2012.12.14 09:23:24 -05'00°

Hillsborough County Resource Recovery Facility Permit No. 0570261-016-AC
Use of Biosolids and Process Limits PSD-FL-121E and PSD-FL-369D
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SECTION 1. GENERAL INFORMATION

FACILITY DESCRIPTION

The Hillsborough County Resource Recovery Facility consists of: four municipal waste combustors
(MWC’s) (Units 1, 2, 3 and 4) with auxiliary burners; lime storage and processing facilities; ash storage
and processing facilities; cooling towers; a wastewater treatment plant and, ancillary support equipment.
The facility is owned by Hillsborough County and is currently operated by Covanta Hillsborough, Inc., a
subsidiary of Covanta Energy Corporation.

The total capacity of the Hillsborough County RRF is approximately 1,800 tons/day of municipal solid
waste (MSW). The gross nominal electric generating capacity of the facility is 47 megawatts (MW).
Steam production from Units 1, 2 and 3 is limited to 102,000 pounds of per hour per unit (Ib/hour/unit)
and 200,000 Ib/hour from Unit 4.

Units 1, 2 and 3 commenced operation in 1986. Unit 4 commenced operation in 2009. Emissions from
each unit are controlled by:

e Good combustion practices (GCP) in the furnaces that minimize formation of carbon monoxide (CO),
nitrogen oxide (NOy) and particulate matter (PM);

¢ Ammonia or urea-based Selective Non-Catalytic Reduction (SNCR) systems in each furnace to
further control NOx emissions;

e Spray Dryer Absorbers (SDA), based on lime slurry injection, which absorbs and neutralizes MWC-
acid gases including sulfur dioxide (SO,) and hydrogen chloride (HCI) for subsequent capture as PM;

o Powered Activated Carbon Injection (ACI) systems to capture (adsorb) certain metals, such as
mercury (Hg), and organic hazardous air pollutants (HAP) including dioxin and furan (dioxin/furan)
for subsequent capture as PM; and

o Fabric filters (baghouses) to capture PM originating from combustion, the acid gas reactions and the
spent activated carbon.

The facility is equipped with continuous emission monitoring systems (CEMS) for carbon monoxide
(CO), SO, and NOx and continuous opacity monitoring systems (COMS) for visible emissions (VE). The
four units exhaust to a common stack consisting of four separate flues.

This permit affects or includes the emissions units (E.U.) listed below that were constructed under the
authority of Permit Nos. PSD-FL-104 and PSD-FL-121 (Units 1, 2 and 3) and PSD-FL-369 (Unit 4)
issued in 1979, 1987 and 2006, respectively, and Florida Power Plant Site Certification PA 83-19

(as amended).

E.U. No. Emission Unit Description
001 Municipal Waste Combustor Unit 1
002 Municipal Waste Combustor Unit 2
003 Municipal Waste Combustor Unit 3
107 Municipal Waste Combustor Unit 4
PROPOSED PROJECT

Proposed Project

The proposed project is to: remove the design capacity-based waste and heat input operational limitations
applicable to Units 1, 2 and 3; remove the prohibition against “sewage sludge” use as a fuel in Units 1-4;
and to use approximately 5 percent (%) biosolids, by weight, as received (treated, dewatered sewage
sludge). The biosolids would have a solids content typically greater than or equal to 12%. The material
would be trucked in from the Hillsborough County Falkenburg Advanced Wastewater Treatment Plants
(WWTP) and the Valrico and South County Advanced WWTP’s. In the future similar biosolids may be
obtained from other County-owned treatment plants and water reclamation facilities after installation of
dewatering facilities.

Hillsborough County Resource Recovery Facility Permit No. 0570261-016-AC
Use of Biosolids and Process Limits PSD-FL-121E and PSD-FL-369D
Page 3 of 8







SECTION 1. GENERAL INFORMATION

No additional equipment or physical modifications are actually required to implement the project. The
biosolids will be directly dumped into the main refuse storage bunker along with MSW. The crane
operators will mix the WWTP biosolids and MSW to achieve a more homogenous fuel. Once the mixing
is complete, the crane operators will pick up the mixed fuel and feed it directly into the boiler hopper.
Hillsborough County proposes to combust up to 90 wet tons/day (as received) biosolids. This is 5% of
the facility nominal design feed rate of 1,800 tons/day of MSW. The objective is to achieve 5% biosolids
(after mixing) in each batch fed to each MWC.

Removal of the design capacity-based waste and heat input operational limitations applicable to Units 1, 2
and 3 would leave the presently applicable four-hour block steam rate of 102,000 Ib/hour/unit as the
permanently enforceable limit on capacity. The units would also continue to be limited to 110% of the
four-hour block steam rate achieved during the most recent dioxin/furan test in accordance with the
specific requirements applicable to large municipal waste combustors.

FACILITY REGULATORY CLASSIFICATION

e The facility is a major source of hazardous air pollutants (HAP).

o The facility does not operate units subject to the acid rain provisions of the Clean Air Act (CAA).
e The facility is a Title V major source of air pollution in accordance with Chapter 213, F.A.C.

e The facility is a major stationary source in accordance with Rule 62-212.400(PSD), F.A.C.

o The facility includes units subject to applicable Standards of Performance for New Stationary Sources
(NSPS) contained in Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 60 (40 CFR 60).

e The facility includes units subject to applicable National Emissions Standards for Hazardous Air
Pollutants (NESHAP) in 40 CFR 61 and 40 CFR 63.

e The facility is regulated under Chapter 62-17, F.A.C. — Electrical Power Plant Siting

Hillsborough County Resource Recovery Facility Permit No. 0570261-016-AC
Use of Biosolids and Process Limits PSD-FL-121E and PSD-FL-369D
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SECTION 2. ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS

1. Permitting Authority: The permitting authority for this project is the Office of Permitting and
Compliance in the Division of Air Resource Management, Florida Department of Environmental
Protection (Department). The mailing address for the Office of Permitting and Compliance is 2600 Blair
Stone Road (MS #5505), Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400.

2. Compliance Authority: All documents related to compliance activities, such as reports, tests, and
notifications, shall be submitted to the Department’s Southwest District Office at: 13051 North Telecom
Parkway, Temple Terrace, Florida 33637-0926, Telephone: (813) 632-7600,

Fax: (813) 632-7665.

3. Appendices: The following Appendices are attached as a part of this permit:
a. Appendix A: Citation Formats and Glossary of Common Terms;
b. Appendix B: General Conditions;
c. Appendix C: Common Conditions;
d. Appendix D: 40 CFR 61 Subpart A, General Provisions;
e. Appendix E: 40 CFR 61 Subpart E, National Emission Standard for Mercury;

4. Applicable Regulations, Forms and Application Procedures: Unless otherwise specified in this permit,
the construction and operation of the subject emissions units shall be in accordance with the capacities
and specifications stated in the application. The facility is subject to all applicable provisions of:
Chapter 403, F.S.; and, Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-213, 62-296 and 62-297, F.A.C.
Issuance of this permit does not relieve the permittee from compliance with any applicable federal, state,
or local permitting or regulations.

5. New or Additional Conditions: For good cause shown and after notice and an administrative hearing, if
requested, the Department may require the permittee to conform to new or additional conditions. The
Department shall allow the permittee a reasonable time to conform to the new or additional conditions,
and on application of the permittee, the Department may grant additional time. [Rule 62-4.080, F.A.C.]

6. Moadifications: No emissions unit shall be constructed or modified without obtaining an air construction
permit from the Department. Such permit shall be obtained prior to beginning construction or
modification. [Rules 62-210.300(1) & 62-212.300(1)(a), F.A.C.]

7. Source Obligation:

e Atsuch time that a particular source or modification becomes a major stationary source or major
modification (as these terms were defined at the time the source obtained the enforceable limitation)
solely by virtue of a relaxation in any enforceable limitation which was established after August 7,
1980, on the capacity of the source or modification otherwise to emit a pollutant, such as a restriction
on hours of operation, then the requirements of subsections 62-212.400(4) through (12), F.A.C., shall
apply to the source or modification as though construction had not yet commenced on the source or
modification.

e Atsuch time that a particular source or modification becomes a major stationary source or major
modification (as these terms were defined at the time the source obtained the enforceable limitation)
solely by exceeding its projected actual emissions, then the requirements of subsections 62-
212.400(4) through (12), F.A.C., shall apply to the source or modification as though construction had
not yet commenced on the source or modification.

[Rule 62-212.400(12), F.A.C ]

8. Application for Title VV Air Operation Permit Revision: This permit authorizes modification of the
permitted emissions units. A Title V air operation permit revision is required for regular operation of the
permitted emissions units. The permittee shall apply for a Title V operation permit revision at least 90
days prior to expiration of this permit, but no later than 180 days after completing the required work and
commencing operation. To apply for a Title V air operation permit revision, the applicant shall submit the
appropriate application form, compliance test results, and such additional information as the Department
may by law require. The application shall be submitted to the appropriate Permitting Authority with
copies to the Compliance Authority. Rules 62-4.030, 62-4.050, 62-4.220 & 62-213, F.A.C.]

Hillsborough County Resource Recovery Facility Permit No. 0570261-016-AC
Use of Biosolids and Process Limits PSD-FL-121E and PSD-FL-369D
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SECTION 3. EMISSION(S) UNIT(S) SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

Municipal Waste Combustors (E.U. 001, 002, 003 and 107)

This section of the permit addresses the following emissions units.

E.U. ID No. Brief Description
001 Municipal Waste Combustor Unit 1
002 Municipal Waste Combustor Unit 2
003 Municipal Waste Combustor Unit 3

Nominal Design Rate Capacity: The nominal design rate capacity of each municipal waste combustor is
400 tons/day. Actual waste throughput will vary depending upon the higher heating value of the waste
actually burned and the steam production requirements. [Permits PSD-FL-104 and PSD-FL-121]

Maximum Steam Capacity Limit: The maximum steam capacity limit of each municipal waste combustor is
102,000 pounds per hour based on 4-hour block averages. [Permit PSD-FL-121B]

E.U. ID No. Brief Description

107 Municipal Waste Combustor Unit 4

Nominal Design Rate Capacity: The nominal design rate capacity of Municipal Waste Combustor Unit 4 is
600 tons/day. Actual waste throughput will vary depending upon the higher heating value of the waste
actually burned and the steam production requirements. [Permit No. 0570261-007-AC/PSD-FL-369]

Maximum Steam Capacity Limit: The maximum steam capacity limit of Municipal Waste Combustor Unit 4
is 200,000 pounds per hour based on 4-hour block averages. [Permit No. 0570261-009-AC/PSD-FL-369B]

COMPLIANCE WITH EXISTING PERMIT CONDITIONS

1. Existing Permits: This permit supplements all existing valid permits. The permittee shall continue to comply
with all applicable conditions from valid air construction and facility Title V operation permits.
[Permit Nos. PSD-FL-121B, 0570261-002-AC (PSD-FL-121C), 0570261-015-AC (PSD-FL-121D)
and 0570261-014-AV]

COMPLIANCE WITH EXISTING REGULATIONS

2. New Source Performance Standards (NSPS) and Emission Guidelines: This permit supplements all existing
valid regulations. The following key regulations continue to apply to the four municipal waste combustors:

a. Units 1, 2 and 3 are regulated pursuant to Rule 62-204.800(9)(b), F.A.C. — Municipal Waste Combustors,
Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 60 (40 CFR 60), Subpart Cb - Emission Guidelines and
Compliance Times for Large Municipal Waste Combustors That Are Constructed on or Before
September 20, 1994 (the Department’s MWC Rule).

b. Unit 4 is regulated pursuant to 40 CFR 60, Subpart Eb - Standards of Performance for Large Municipal
Waste Combustors for Which Construction is Commenced After September 20, 1994 (adopted and
incorporated by reference as Department Rule 62-204.800(8)(b)7., F.A.C.).

3. National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP): When combusting biosolids
(wastewater treatment plant sludge) the four municipal waste combustors shall comply with all applicable
requirements contained in:

a. 40 CFR 61, Subpart A-General Provisions: The General Provisions are adopted by reference in
Rule 62-204.800(10)(d), F.A.C., except as indicated therein. [Rule 62-204.800(10)(d), F.A.C.]

b. 40 CFR 61, Subpart E-National Emission Standard for Mercury (Hg): The mercury NESHAP is adopted
by reference in Rule 62-204.800(10)(b)3., F.A.C., except as indicated therein.
[Rules 62-204.800(10)(b)3., F.A.C.]

Hillsborough County Resource Recovery Facility Permit No. 0570261-016-AC
Utilization of Biosolids and Process Limits PSD-FL-121E and PSD-FL-369D
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SECTION 3. EMISSION(S) UNIT(S) SPECIFIC CONDITIONS
Municipal Waste Combustors (E.U. 001, 002, 003 and 107)

ADDITIONAL METHOD OF OPERATION (FUELYS)

4. Authorized Fuels — Dewatered Sewage Sludge (Biosolids): Sewage sludge (previously prohibited by original
PSD permits) is not a prohibited fuel or a prohibited solid waste and may be utilized, after dewatering, as
biosolids (containing at least 12% solids by weight) in MWC Units 1, 2, 3 and 4.

[Permit No. PSD-FL-121B, Condition B.6.1(g) and Permit No. 0570261-007-AC (PSD-FL-369),
Condition 9.a.vii.; Rule 62-640, F.A.C. — Biosolids, including Sections 62-640.100(Scope, Intent, Purpose and
Applicability) and 62-640.200(Definitions), F.A.C.]

5. Limitation of Biosolids: The owner or operator is authorized to combust up to 5% by weight (90 wet tons per
day, as received) of biosolids that contain at least 12% solids, by weight, in MWC Units 1, 2, 3 and 4
combined. [Applicant Request]

{Permitting Note: This expands the allowable fuels in Permit No. PSD-FL-121B (Units 1, 2 and 3), Condition
B.6. and Permit PSD-FL-369 (Unit 4), Condition 10, Authorized Fuels}

STEAM CAPACITY LIMITS

6. Maximum Operating Rates: The maximum operating rate applicable to each of MWC Units 1, 2 and 3
measured as steam flow shall not exceed 102,000 pounds/hour based on 4-hour block averaged measurements
and shall not exceed the “maximum demonstrated MWC unit load” defined as 110% of the highest 4-hour
average MWC unit load achieved during 4 consecutive hours during the most recent dioxin/furan
performance test.

[Application; Rule 62-210.200, F.A.C. (Definition of Potential to Emit - PTE) and the Department’s
MWC Rule]

{The stated maximum operating limits already apply to MWC Units 1, 2 and 3. This condition replaces and
supersedes Permit PSD-FL-121B, Section 111, Condition B.2., Process Operating Rates, that also limited
MWC throughput and heat input.}

EMISSIONS LIMITING AND PERFORMANCE STANDARDS

7. Emission Limiting and Performance Standards: The existing applicable emission limiting and performance
standards for MWC Units 1, 2, 3 and 4 are contained in the Facility Title VV Air Operation Permit No.
0570261-014-AV and are not changed by the permit. In addition to the mercury emission standards
established by previous air construction permits or applicable rules and contained in the Title VV Air Operation
Permit, mercury emissions from MWC Units 1, 2, 3 and 4 combined shall not exceed 7.1 pounds per 24-hour
period when combusting sewage sludge biosolids.

[Permit Nos. PSD-FL-121B, 0570261-002-AC (PSD-FL-121C), 0570261-015-AC (PSD-FL-121D) and
0570261-014-AV; 40 CFR 61, Subpart E, §61.52(b); Rule 62-204.800(10)(b)3., F.A.C.]

{Permitting note: the applicable mercury emission standards contained in the referenced permits are much
more stringent and insure compliance with the mass emission rate limit stated above.}

CONTINUOUS MONITORING REQUIREMENTS, TEST METHODS AND PROCEDURES

8. Monitoring and Testing Requirements: The existing applicable continuous monitoring requirements, test
methods and procedures for MWC Units 1, 2, 3 and 4 are contained in the Facility Title VV Air Operation
Permit No. 0570261-014-AV and are not changed by this permit. The Department approves the use of EPA
Method 29 as an alternative test method in lieu of EPA Method 101A to demonstrate compliance with the
additional mercury emission limiting standard specified Condition 7. above. The applicant is authorized to
use the mercury test frequencies and procedures already required for the MWC Units 1, 2, 3 and 4 pursuant to
the Department’s MWC Rule and 40 CFR 60, Subpart Eb and incorporated in the facility Title V operating
permit.

[Permit Nos. PSD-FL-121B, 0570261-002-AC (PSD-FL-121C), 0570261-015-AC (PSD-FL-121D) and
0570261-014-AV; 40 CFR 61, Subpart E, §61.13(h)(1)(iii); Rule 62-204.800(10)(b)3., F.A.C.]

Hillsborough County Resource Recovery Facility Permit No. 0570261-016-AC
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SECTION 3. EMISSION(S) UNIT(S) SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

9.

10.

Municipal Waste Combustors (E.U. 001, 002, 003 and 107)

Determination of CO, SO,, NOx and Hg Emission Changes while Combusting Biosolids: The permittee shall
compare CO, SO,, NOy and Hg concentrations and mass emissions measured with the installed continuous
emission monitoring systems (CEMS) for 30 operating days from Unit 4 with the first 30 operating days after
initiating biosolids utilization at Unit 4. The permittee shall submit the comparison as a letter report to the
Department including a summary of measures taken to insure emission increases caused by biosolids
utilization are minimized. [Rule 62-4.070, F.A.C.; Avoidance of Rule 62-212.400, F.A.C.]

Stack Testing while Combusting Biosolids: During the first scheduled, required annual compliance testing
after issuance of this permit, each emissions unit shall demonstrate compliance with the emissions standards
for VE, PM, mercury, cadmium, lead and HCI while utilizing up to 5% biosolids. At least one unit shall be
tested for and demonstrate compliance with the emissions standard for dioxin/furan while practicing biosolids
utilization. If the permittee is not able to practice biosolids utilization during the regular compliance stack
test(s), the permittee may schedule and conduct separate stack testing before or after the regularly scheduled
test, but within the time frame allotted by this permit (before September 30, 2013).

[Rule 62-4.070, F.A.C., Reasonable Assurance and 62-297.310(7), F.A.C.; Department’s MWC Rule;

40 CFR 60, Subpart Eb]

BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES AND OPERATOR TRAINING
11. Best Management Practices (BMP’s) for Biosolids Utilization: To ensure good mixing of biosolids with

other waste processed in MWC Units 1, 2, 3 and 4, the owner or operator shall document and employ best
management practices (BMP’s) when utilizing biosolids (dewatered sewage sludge) and include the following
minimum requirements:

a. The BMP’s shall be incorporated into the site-specific municipal waste combustor operator training and
certification pursuant to Department’s MWC Rule and 40 CFR 60, Subpart Eb, 860.54b, Standards for
Municipal Waste Combustor Operator Training and Certification.

b. The BMP’s shall provide for operator training and identify and implement practices that promote good
mixing and combustion.

c. All mixing shall occur in a waste storage bunker or refuse pit. Biosolids shall not be placed on the tipping
floor, or alone, in a waste storage bunker.

d. The operator shall evenly spread biosolids with the crane grapple(s) over the top of the MSW in the waste
storage bunker. Other MSW may be spread over the top of the biosolids.

e. Well-mixed (combined) materials shall be fed directly into the combustor feed hopper.

f. The owner or operator shall maintain records including the source, classification and typical
characteristics (e.g. metals, pathogen results, solids) and amount introduced into the process.

[Rules 62-4.070(1) and (3), F.A.C., Reasonable Assurance; Department’s MWC Rule and 40 CFR 60,
Subpart Eb]

Hillsborough County Resource Recovery Facility Permit No. 0570261-016-AC
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Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP_Customer Survey.
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From: Scearce, Lynn

To: berr: hillsboroughcounty.or:

Cc: ghoag@covantaenergy.com; hauckpl@cdm.com; Boatwright, Kelley M.; campbell@epchc.com; Mulkey, Cindy;
ceron.heather@epa.gov; forney.kathleen@epa.gov; Attalla, Yousry; Linero, Alvaro; Friday, Barbara; Scearce
Lynn

Subject: 0570261-016-AC-PSD-FL-121E and PSD-FL-369D, Hillsborough County Resource Recovery Facility, Draft Permit

Date: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 3:19:23 PM

Attachments: 0570261-016-AC - Sianed Written Notice.pdf

Dear Ms. Berry:

Attached is the official Notice of Draft Permit for the project referenced below. Click
on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back
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

Project Number: 0570261-016-AC-PSD-FL-121E and PSD-FL-369D

Permit Status: DRAFT

Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION

Facility County: HILLSBOROUGH

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:

http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip files/0570261.016.AC.D_pdf.zip

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
please visit us online at the following web address: wwuw.titleSfeeholiday.com
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Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link DEP_Customer Survey.
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Herschel T. Vinyard Jr.
Secretary

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Sent by Electronic Mail - Received Receipt Requested

berryp@hillsboroughcounty.org

Ms. Patricia V. Berry, Group Manager

Solid Waste Management

Hillsborough County Public Utilities Department
925 Twiggs Street

Tampa, Florida 33602

Re: Hillsborough County Resource Recovery Facility
Draft Air Permit No. 0570261-016-AC
PSD-FL-121E and PSD-FL-369D
Utilization of Biosolids and Process Limits

Dear Ms. Berry:

Enclosed is the permit package for an air construction permit to use biosolids (dewatered sewage
sludge) in Units 1, 2, 3 and 4 at the Hillsborough County Resource Recovery Facility. This
existing facility is located at 350 North Falkenburg Road in Tampa, Florida 33619.

Enclosed are the following documents:

e Written Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit;

e Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit;

e Technical Evaluation and Preliminary Determination; and

e Draft Permit with Appendices.

The Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit is the actual notice that you must have published
in the legal advertisement section of a newspaper of general circulation in the area affected by
this project. If you have any questions, please contact Yousry (Joe) Attalla, at (850) 717-9078 or
yousry.attalla@dep.state.fl.us .

Sincerely,
(Electronic Signature)
A.A.Linero
7 G Hom 20121120
14:28:55 -05'00'
for Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator

Office of Permitting and Compliance
Division of Air Resource Management

Enclosures
JFK/aal/yha

www.dep.state.fl.us
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WRITTEN NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE AIR PERMIT

In the Matter of an
Application for Air Permit by:

Hillsborough County Public Utilities Department Draft Permit No. 0570261-016-AC
925 Twiggs Street PSD-FL-121E and PSD-FL-369D
Tampa, Florida 33602 Hillsborough County Resource Recovery Facility
Authorized Representative: Utilization of Biosolids and
Ms. Patricia V. Berry, Group Manager Specification of Process Limits
Solid Waste Management Hillsborough County, Florida

Facility Location: The existing Hillsborough County Resource Recovery Facility is owned by
Hillsborough County and operated by Covanta Hillsborough, Inc. This existing facility is located in
Hillsborough County at 350 North Falkenburg Road in Tampa, Florida 33619.

Project: The applicant requests authorization to use up to 5 percent biosolids in Units 1, 2, 3 and 4 at the
Hillsborough County Resource Recovery Facility. The applicant also requests that the Department replace
several process throughput limits applicable to Units 1, 2 and 3 with a single short-term limitation applicable
to each unit of 102,000 pounds per hour of steam on a4-hour block. Details of the project are provided in
the application and the enclosed Technical Evaluation and Preliminary Determination.

Permitting Authority: Applications for air construction permits are subject to review in accordance with
the provisions of Chapter 403, Florida Statutes (F.S.) and Chapters 62-4, 62-210 and 62-212, F.A.C. The
proposed project is not exempt from air permitting requirements and an air permit is required to perform
the proposed work. The Division of Air Resource Management’s (DARM) Office of Permitting and
Compliance is the Permitting Authority responsible for making a permit determination for this project.
The Permitting Authority’s physical address is: 2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida. The
Permitting Authority’s mailing address is: 2600 Blair Stone Road, MS #5505, Tallahassee, Florida
32399-2400. The Permitting Authority’s telephone number is (850) 717-9000.

Project File: A complete project file is available for public inspection during the normal business hours
of 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday (except legal holidays), at address indicated above for
the Permitting Authority. The complete project file includes the Draft Permit, the Technical Evaluation
and Preliminary Determination, the application, and the information submitted by the applicant, exclusive
of confidential records under Section 403.111, F.S. Interested persons may contact the Permitting
Authority’s project review engineer for additional information at the address and phone number listed
above.

Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit: The Permitting Authority gives notice of its intent to issue an air
permit to the applicant for the project described above. The applicant has provided reasonable assurance
that operation of the proposed equipment will not adversely impact air quality and that the project will
comply with all applicable provisions of Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-296 and 62-297,
F.A.C. The Permitting Authority will issue a Final Permit in accordance with the conditions of the
proposed Draft Permit unless a timely petition for an administrative hearing is filed under Sections
120.569 and 120.57, F.S. or unless public comment received in accordance with this notice results in a
different decision or a significant change of terms or conditions.

Public Notice: Pursuant to Section 403.815, F.S. and Rules 62-110.106 and 62-210.350, F.A.C., you (the
applicant) are required to publish at your own expense the enclosed Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air
Permit (Public Notice). The Public Notice shall be published one time only as soon as possible in the legal
advertisement section of a newspaper of general circulation in the area affected by this project. The
newspaper used must meet the requirements of Sections 50.011 and 50.031, F.S. in the county where the
activity is to take place. If you are uncertain that a newspaper meets these requirements, please contact the
Permitting Authority at the address or phone number listed above. Pursuant to Rule 62-110.106(5) and (9),
F.A.C., the applicant shall provide proof of publication to the Permitting Authority at the above address

Hillsborough County Resource Recovery Facility Air Permit No. 0570261-016-AC
Utilization of Biosolids and Process Limits PSD-FL-121E and PSD-FL-369D
Page 2 of 4







WRITTEN NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE AIR PERMIT

within 7 days of publication. Failure to publish the notice and provide proof of publication may result in the
denial of the permit pursuant to Rule 62-110.106(11), F.A.C.

Comments: The Permitting Authority will accept written comments concerning the proposed draft
permit and requests for a public meeting for a period of 14 days from the date of publication of the Public
Notice. Written comments must be received by the Permitting Authority by close of business (5:00 p.m.)
on or before the end of this 14-day period. In addition, if a public meeting is requested within the 14-day
comment period and conducted by the Permitting Authority, any oral and written comments received
during the public meeting will also be considered by the Permitting Authority. If timely received
comments result in a significant change to the draft permit, the Permitting Authority shall revise the draft
permit and require, if applicable, another Public Notice. All comments filed will be made available for
public inspection.

Petitions: A person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed permitting decision may
petition for an administrative hearing in accordance with Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. The petition
must contain the information set forth below and must be filed with (received by) the Department’s
Agency Clerk in the Office of General Counsel of the Department of Environmental Protection, 3900
Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station #35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000. Petitions filed by the
applicant or any of the parties listed below must be filed within 14 days of receipt of this Written Notice
of Intent to Issue Air Permit. Petitions filed by any persons other than those entitled to written notice
under Section 120.60(3), F.S., must be filed within 14 days of publication of the attached Public Notice or
within fourteen 14 days of receipt of this Written Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit, whichever occurs
first. Under Section 120.60(3), F.S., however, any person who asked the Permitting Authority for notice
of agency action may file a petition within 14 days of receipt of that notice, regardless of the date of
publication. A petitioner shall mail a copy of the petition to the applicant at the address indicated above,
at the time of filing. The failure of any person to file a petition within the appropriate time period shall
constitute a waiver of that person’s right to request an administrative determination (hearing) under
Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., or to intervene in this proceeding and participate as a party to it. Any
subsequent intervention (ina proceeding initiated by another party) will be only at the approval of the
presiding officer upon the filing of a motion in compliance with Rule 28-106.205, F.A.C.

A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Permitting Authority’s action is based must
contain the following information: (a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency’s
file or identification number, if known; (b) The name, address, and telephone number of the petitioner;
the name, address and telephone number of the petitioner’s representative, if any, which shall be the
address for service purposes during the course of the proceeding; and an explanation of how the
petitioner’s substantial interests will be affected by the agency determination; (c) A statement of when
and how each petitioner received notice of the agency action or proposed decision; (d) A statement of all
disputed issues of material fact. If there are none, the petition must so state; (e) A concise statement of
the ultimate facts alleged, including the specific facts the petitioner contends warrant reversal or
modification of the agency’s proposed action; (f) A statement of the specific rules or statutes the
petitioner contends require reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action including an
explanation of how the alleged facts relate to the specific rules or statutes; and, (g) A statement of the
relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action the petitioner wishes the agency to take with
respect to the agency’s proposed action. A petition that does not dispute the material facts upon which
the Permitting Authority’s action is based shall state that no such facts are in dispute and otherwise shall
contain the same information as set forth above, as required by Rule 28-106.301, F.A.C.

Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of a
petition means that the Permitting Authority’s final action may be different from the position taken by it
in this Written Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit. Persons whose substantial interests will be affected
by any such final decision of the Permitting Authority on the application have the right to petition to
become a party to the proceeding, in accordance with the requirements set forth above.

Mediation: Mediation is not available in this proceeding.

Hillsborough County Resource Recovery Facility Air Permit No. 0570261-016-AC
Utilization of Biosolids and Process Limits PSD-FL-121E and PSD-FL-369D
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WRITTEN NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE AIR PERMIT

Executed in Tallahassee, Florida.
(Electronic Signature)

A.A. Linero

(7 G SHom 20121120
14:29:31 -05'00'
for Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator
Office of Permitting and Compliance
Division of Air Resource Management

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this Written Notice of Intent to
Issue Air Permit package (including the Written Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit, the Public Notice of
Intent to Issue Air Permit, the Technical Evaluation and Preliminary Determination and the Draft Permit
with Appendices) was sent by electronic mail, or a link to these documents made available electronically
on a publicly accessible server, with received receipt requested before the close of business on the date
indicated below to the following persons.

Patricia V. Berry, Hillsborough County: berryp@hillsboroughcounty.org
Glenn Hoag, Covanta Hillsborough: ghoag@covantaenergy.com

Paul L. Hauck, P.E., CDM: hauckpl@cdm.com

Kelley Boatwright, DEP SWD: kelley.m.boatwright@dep.state.fl.us
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

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on
this date, pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes,
with the designated agency clerk, receipt of which is
hereby acknowledged.

(Electronic Signature)

Lynn Scearce
2012.11.20 14:48:59 -05'00°

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


			Project File:  A complete project file is available for public inspection during the normal business hours of 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday (except legal holidays), at address indicated above for the Permitting Authority.  The complete...


			Executed in Tallahassee, Florida.


			CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE


			Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC:  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us (for reading file)


			Clerk Stamp


			FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date, pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.





						2012-11-20T14:28:55-0500


			A.A. Linero








						2012-11-20T14:29:31-0500


			A.A. Linero








						2012-11-20T14:48:59-0500


			Lynn Scearce

















From: Liu, Wei-Ting

To: Attalla, Yousry

Cc: Sheplak, Scott

Subject: Hillsborough Title V Permit Revision
Date: Friday, June 15, 2012 3:08:51 PM
Hello Joe,

Per our phone conversion, here is a summary of what we’re trying to revise with Hillsborough’s
Title V Permit.

Project Summary: Hillsborough County wishes to revise the Title V and PSD/Air Construction
permits so that they are allowed to burn biosolids. (Biosolids — dewatered up to at least 14%
solids).

The biggest reason for the request is that disposal of biosolids is becoming tougher and the County
wants to have greater flexibility in what they can do with biosolids. Having the ability to combust
the biosolids in their waste-to-energy plant is will ease County operations and will save money in
some instances. However, the current title V permit does not allow “sewage sludge” as a possible
fuel. Well, one can argue that “sewage sludge” is the same as “biosolids.”

Now, | know that Lee County RRF recently had their permits revised so that sewage sludge isn’t
listed as a prohibited fuel anymore. We wish to do with the same with Hillsborough’s permit. |
have looked at the biosolids heavy metal characteristics and estimated possible emission increases.
There should not be a noticeable difference in terms of emissions. I've looked at the regulations
and there isn’t a strict prohibition against burning of biosolids. | will put this in a detailed report.

| understand that this will take an air construction permit since the permit condition exists for
Units 1, 2, 3 and 4 in their PSDs.

So Joe, | would like some guidance from you administratively so | can give you the information that
you need when | send in the permit package. Here are some of the administrative things | need to
be clear on:

1.)'m using the long form and checking the box “Air Construction permit and Title V Permit
revision, incorporating the proposed project.” Is this proper?

2.)l don’t believe that there is a fee associated with this since it’s a revision of a Title V Operations
Permit.

3.) Do I send the permit package to Mail Station #5505, 2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida
323997 (Did the address change?)

I’'ve copied Scott Sheplak on this email since he was the pervious permit writer for Lee County
during their permit revision to allow biosolids as a fuel. | believe that this permitting process will
be similar, if not exactly the same, to Lee’s previous permitting process.
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We're hoping to put a package together sometime by the end of the month for application
submittal.

| welcome any thoughts and ideas.
Sincerely,
Wei Liu

Wei Liu | CDM Smith | 1715 North Westshore Blvd. Tampa, FL 33762 | Ph: 813-281-2900 | Fax: 813-288-8787 |
Dir: 813-262-8875 | Liuwt@cdmsmith.com | http://cdmsmith.com
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From: Liu, Wei-Ting

To: Attalla, Yousr:

Cc: Hauck, Paul

Subject: Per Our Phone Conversation

Date: Thursday, September 27, 2012 9:31:15 AM
Hello Joe,

Per our phone conversation, | believe this is the table you were looking for, applied to
Hillsborough.

Total
Unit Current Emissions Biosolid lessmn
with MSW &
Biosolids
2012 Stack Blolsopd Assume
2012 Stack Emission Mercury
Test Removal
Test Results . . From Each Removal of
Efficiency .
Unit 98.15%
Ib/hr %/100 Ib/hr Ib/hr Ib/hr
Unit 1 0.000243 0.972 0.0051111 0.0000946 0.0003376
Unit 2 0.000101 0.987 0.0051111 0.0000946 0.0001956
Unit 3 0.000247 0.983 0.0051111 0.0000946 0.0003416
Unit 4 0.000171 0.984 0.0076667 0.0001418 0.0003128
Average 0.9815
Total Emissions 6.67512 10.4025
(Ib/year)

Note: Assumes that utilizing 180 ton/day of biosolids will introduce 0.023 lb/hr of
emissions total for the facility.

So current facility emission is at 6.68 1b/year. With biosolids, will be 10.4 1b/year.

Thank you,

Wei Liu | CDM Smith | 1715 North Westshore Blvd. Tampa, FL 33762 | Ph: 813-281-2900 | Fax: 813-288-8787 |
Liuwt@cdmsmith.com | http://cdmsmith.com
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From: Berry, Patricia

To: Scearce, Lynn
Cc: hoag@covantaenergy.com; hauckpl@cdm.com; campbell@epchc.com; Boatwright. Kelley M.; Mulkey. Cindy;

ceron.heather@epa.gov; forney.kathleen@epa.gov; Attalla, Yousry; Linero, Alvaro; Friday, Barbara; Cassady,
George; Johnson, Nate

Subject: RE: 0570261-016-AC(PSD-FL-121E and PSD-FL-369D), Hillsborough County Resource Recovery Facility, Final
Permit
Date: Friday, December 14, 2012 9:43:09 AM

By way of this email, | am verifying that | have received and can access the permit documents.
Thank you.

Patricia V. Berry

Solid Waste Management Group Manager
Public Utilities Department

Hillsborough County BOCC

p: 813.272.5977 ext. 43338| f:813.272.6224
c: 813.323.6557

e: berryp@hillsboroughcounty.org

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2012 9:40 AM

To: Berry, Patricia

Cc: ghoag@covantaenergy.com; hauckpl@cdm.com; campbell@epchc.com; Boatwright, Kelley M.;
Mulkey, Cindy; ceron.heather@epa.gov; forney.kathleen@epa.gov; Attalla, Yousry; Linero, Alvaro;
Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 0570261-016-AC(PSD-FL-121E and PSD-FL-369D), Hillsborough County Resource Recovery
Facility, Final Permit

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

To: Berry, Patricia; Johnson, Nate

Cc: Attalla, Yousry

Subject: RE: 0570261-016-AC-PSD-FL-121E and PSD-FL-369D, Hillsborough County Resource Recovery Facility, Draft
Permit

Date: Monday, December 10, 2012 10:43:28 AM

Patty, Nate:

Please send us the proof of publication (if you already published).
It can be as an electronic attachment to an email.

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

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 3:57 PM

To: 'Cassady, George'; 'Berry, Patricia'

Cc: 'Johnson, Nate'

Subject: 0570261-016-AC-PSD-FL-121E and PSD-FL-369D, Hillsborough County Resource Recovery
Facility, Draft Permit

O.K. George.
Here is the written notice of intent to issue permit.

The rest of the documents including the draft permit and technical evaluation are accessible at the
link in the email further below.

Patty. Here is a WORD version of the public notice to help expedite publication if you like.
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
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 3:19 PM

To: berryp@hillsboroughcounty.org
Cc: ghoag@covantaenergy.com; hauckpl@cdm.com; Boatwright, Kelley M.; campbell@epchc.com;
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
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0570261.016.AC.D_pdf.zip

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



http://www.title5feeholiday.com/

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/tv_fee_holiday.htm

mailto:berryp@hillsboroughcounty.org

mailto:ghoag@covantaenergy.com

mailto:hauckpl@cdm.com

mailto:campbell@epchc.com

mailto:ceron.heather@epa.gov

mailto:forney.kathleen@epa.gov

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0570261.016.AC.D_pdf.zip

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0570261.016.AC.D_pdf.zip



please visit us online at the following web address: www.title5feeholiday.com
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

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us




From: Johnson. Nate

To: Linero. Alvaro; Berry, Patricia

Cc: Attalla, Yousry

Subject: RE: 0570261-016-AC-PSD-FL-121E and PSD-FL-369D, Hillsborough County Resource Recovery Facility, Draft
Permit

Date: Monday, December 10, 2012 11:26:14 AM

Attachments: Public Notice of Intent t Issue Air Permit.msa

Hey Al. See attached. Please advise if you need additional material.

Nate Johnson, Disposal Process Management Section Manager
Solid Waste Management Group

Public Utilities Department

Hillsborough County BOCC

P:813.272.5977;43209| f: 813.272.6224

E-Mail: Johnsonn@hillsboroughcounty.org

From: Linero, Alvaro [mailto:Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 10:43 AM

To: Berry, Patricia; Johnson, Nate

Cc: Attalla, Yousry

Subject: RE: 0570261-016-AC-PSD-FL-121E and PSD-FL-369D, Hillsborough County Resource
Recovery Facility, Draft Permit

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

WATTTE L a0 Y cam |



mailto:JohnsonN@HillsboroughCounty.ORG

mailto:Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:BerryP@HillsboroughCounty.ORG

mailto:Yousry.Attalla@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Johnsonn@hillsboroughcounty.org

http://www.title5feeholiday.com/

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/tv_fee_holiday.htm



Public Notice of Intent t Issue Air Permit


			From


			Johnson, Nate


			To


			Attalla, Yousry


			Cc


			Berry, Patricia; Caride, E. JoAnn


			Recipients


			Yousry.Attalla@dep.state.fl.us; BerryP@HillsboroughCounty.ORG; CarideE@HillsboroughCounty.ORG





Hello Joe.  Per our conversation, attached is the Public Notice of Intent to issue Air Permit No. 0570261-016-AC.  Also, this email serves to confirm that it is not necessary to send a hard copy by mail.    





 





Nate Johnson, Disposal Process Management Section Manager





Solid Waste Management Group





Public Utilities Department





Hillsborough County BOCC





P: 813.272.5977;43209| f: 813.272.6224





E-Mail:  Johnsonn@hillsboroughcounty.org





 





 





 





 








Legal Advertisement .pdf
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! PUBLIC NDTiCE OF INTENT TO ISSUE AR PERMITS ‘
S Florida Department of: Environmental i

ot Draft P.er.mlt No 05?0261-0.16—AC‘/ PSD-FL-121E S

"Appllcant' '
H|||sborough County Public Ut|l|t|es Department

} The applicant’s responSIble offrclal and ma|I|ng
~. address are: Ms. Patricia V. Berry; Group Manager,

- Public’ Utilities Department 925 Twiggs Street
i Tampa, Flonda 33602 ¢

’ Faclllty Locatlon. The existmg H|Ilsborough County
- Resource

g H|llsborough Inc. This e)ustlng facility Is'located:in.
.Hlllsbqrough County: at 350 North Falkenburg Road
‘in Tampa, Florlda 33619 L

* 3 and*4 with; auxiliary. burners; lime ‘storage and
* processing ‘facilities; ash storagé: and processifig -

facilities; cooling towers; and, ancillary support
 equipment. -

. 1,800 tons per day of municipal solid. waste fuel.
The gross nominal electric generatlng capacity of
. the fac|l|ty Is approxnnately 47 megawatts

; The appllcant requests authonzatlon utllrzatlon up
‘ ',by weight, 'in ' MWC Units 1, 2,°3 and 4 at-the -

- The hiosolids- will - be trucked ‘from- wastewater
y - treatment plants owned: by- l-I|llsborough County.
“- The-applicant also requests that the Department’

" remove the waste throughput -amd. heat input.op-
- -erational limits apphcable to MWC Unlts 1,2'and 3
. while retaining the.fouf-hour block’ steam produc- .

* " tion rate ‘capacity lintit of 102,000 pounds of steam

- rioratioh (PSD) review and.determinatioris of Best

L quired. pursuant to the Rule- 62-212 400, Florlda Ad
-_mmlstratwe Code (F.A. C) : o

“already -installed on each MWC consists, of _.good

. mizes formatlon ~of carbon monoxide: (C0), fine
.partlculate matter (PMz 5) and mtrogen ox:des

fammonla-based selective” non-catalytic. reduction
: system in‘the futnace. to further cointrol NOx emis-
" sions; spray dryer absorbers, based on fime slurry

" MWC :acid gas and PM2.5 precursor) for - subse-
-gjuent capture as partlculate matter (PM); an acti-.

- combustion, thie. acid gas reactlons and the spent.
“activated carban. Thig equipment is very, effective.

" combustion of biosolids as - demonstrated by’

' “tyin Flor|da

-em|ssmn'.mon|tor|ng systems (CEMS) or continu- |
pus opaclty ‘monitoring ‘systems (COMS): Regular
- -testing is conducted for metals (including mercu-

-Units-1, 2 and 3 are subject to the regularly updat-
-ed and stnrrgent emlssmns standards contained in.
VDepartment Rule 62-204.800(9)(h),  F.AC. - Emis- -

' LEGAL NOTICES

Protechon Division-of Alr Resource Managem'ent, : '
- Offite of Permlttmg and Compliance

Draftjﬁlr Construction Permit MadificatfonNe,
:'1010056-007- AC (PSD-FL- 127B) k
Hlllsborough County Resource Recovery Facrllty :

r

The appllcant for th|s project is

Solid: Waste Management Hillsborough - County |

" Recovery Facility - owned by
Hlllsborough County. and operated by Covanta

mmpal waste’' combustors (MWC's) - Unit Nos. 1 2,

"The . nominal.  capacity of the

H|llsborough County Resource Recovery FaCI|I|Iy is

to. ] percent biosolids  {dewatered sewage s[udge).

H|llsborough County Resource Recovery Facility. .

per hour pet unit. A Prevention: of Significant Dete—

Available Control TEchnology (BAGT). were ot re-

The control equmment for multl pollutant control

‘combustion -practices in the furnaces that mini-

(NOX - a PM2.5 and ozone’ preciirsor);. a uréd or’

injection, which -absorhs :arid-'neutralizes: 502 (an

vated. carbon mjectlon system to capture -adsorb
metals.and organic hazardous air pellutants (HAP)
for 'subsequent capture as PM; and a fabric filter
(bagholse) .to capture PM or|g|nat|ng from “the-

for removal ‘of contaminants generated” by the

biosolids combustlon trlals m a 5|m|!ar MWC fac|l|-

Em|55|ons of €O, S0z, NOx and v|5|ble emlsslons
are measured: and reécorded usihg ‘continuous.

ty), orgamc HAP PM and hydrogen chlonde (l-lCl)

|:Large MWe for which Construction s Commeniced

are. subject to 40 CFR 61, Subpart E ™

Em|55|on standard for Mercury. The umts are not
v .| may file a petltlon within 14 days of recelpt “of that

g -‘contalned n-40 . nct|ce,‘regardless qf-the da,te of: publjcatgon A.pe-

5|on Gurdellnes and Compllance T|mes for Large

LEGAL NOTICES
egulations, Part ‘60 (40 CFR 80), Subpart Eb -

After September 20, 1994 (adopted as Department
Rule "62:204.800(8)(B)7.,:F.A.C.). The four KMWC's
Nationa

subject ’

that;are. appllcahle to mult|ple hearth and flurdized
bed: sewage siudge ihtineration un|ts

‘Permittmg Authorlty Apphcatrons for arr con-
struction perm|ts are- subject to review in accord-.
ance with the prowsmns of Chapter 403, Florida

Statutes (F.S.) and Chapters 62-4, 62-210 and 62-

212 of the Florida Administrative 'Code (F.A.C.).
Th,e proposed project is.not exempt from air per- -

mitting requirements. The Office of Permitting and

1Compllance is the Permlttlng Authority responsi-

ble for making a’permit determination for this
project. The! Permitting Authority's physical - ad-
dress Is: 2600 Blair Stoné Road, Tallahasseg, Flori--

| da. The Permiitting Authority’s mailing address is:

.2600° ‘Blair -Stone Road; MS #5505, Tallahassee,

.| Fierida 32399-2400. The Perm|tt|ng Authonty s tel-
R ephone number is’ 850ﬂ17 90 0 i

- Pm|ect' Thl5 emstlng fac1l|ty conslsts of four mu- : :

Project FlIe. A complete pr0|ect flle is. avallable for,

public’ inspection: ‘during the normal business-

“hours of 800 am. to 5:00 p;m., Monday through

Friday (except legal. halidays), at the address indi-’

‘cated above for the Permitting Authonty ‘The
'complete project file includes. the draft air Con-.

structlon permit, - the - Technical- Evaluation .and

-Prellmmary Determination, “the -application, “ang.|,

the information submitted by the applicant, exclu-

|:sive of cdnfldentlal records under Section 403.111, |
F.S. interested persons may view the draft air con-
striction permit by vrsmng the following web site:

http://www.dep.state.fi. us/arr/emlssmn/aul as
and entering the perm|t number shown _above =

terested personis may- contact the:Permitting Au-’
thority’s project review engineer for.additionai in- |

formation at the address or phone number listed

'above R

, Nottce\of Intent to Issue Air Pernnt' The Permlttlng

Authority gives notice of- |ts mtent t0'issue an air
construction ‘permit for the,” project .described"

-above. The ‘applicant hés provided. reasonable as-
surance that- the: project will comply ‘with all ap--

propriate provisions. of Chapters 62-4, 62-2047:62

| 210,.62-212, 62-296 and 62-297,, F.A.C.'The Permit-
| ting Authority ‘will issue final permit in. accordance

with the' conditions of the. ‘draft. air ¢omstruction

f.permlt unless a response received in accordance

with thé following procedures results in a d|fferent

- decision aora s|gn|f|cant change of terms or condi-,

t|ons

"'comments- The Permlttmg Authonty WI|| accept‘.
_.wr|tten comments concetning the draft air-con-

struchon permlt for a_period of 14-days from the’
date of pubhcatlon of the- Public: Notice. Written
comments_must_ be received by the ¢lose of busi-
ness (5:00.p.m.), on of before the end of this 14-

day period .by Permitting Authority at the above |

address, If timely recelved written comments re-

_sult in -a_significant- change. to the -draft air con-
_'struct|on permit, the Permitting Authority shall is: ||

sue-a revised draftair construction permit and ré-

‘quire; if applicable, another public. Notice. All com-

ments filed will'be made available’ for” publlc n-
spection. For additlonal information, contact the'
Permitting *Authority, -af the above address or
phone number ,

Petmons. A person whose substantral |nterests
are affected: by the proposed permitting’ decision

kmay petition: for an: administrative héaring .in ac-

eordance with Sectioris . 120.569 and 120, 57, F.S.

The’ pet|t|on must .contain the information " set’

forth below and must be filed with (rece:ved by)
the Department’s Agency. Clerk in the Office of

‘General Counsel of the. Department of Ehviron:

mental Protectlbn at 3900 Commonwealth Boule—

TR B T S

“those entltled .to -writteri n .
120.60(3),.F.S. must be filed wlthin 14 days of pub-.
licatfon_ of the Public Notice ‘or receipt of a written
notice, . whlchever 0GeUrs: first. Under. Sectjon
120, 50(3), F.S;; however, any person- who asked the
Perm:ttlng Authonty for, notice of agency action:

titioner shall mail & copy of the’ petition to. the ap-
plicant at.the address’ |ndlcated above, at the time
.of filing. The Tailure of any-pérson to file a petition
within- the appropnate time period shall constltute”
2 waiver of that person's’ right to request an ‘ad-
m:mstratlve determination (hearlng) under Sec-
-tions 120,565 and 120.57;, E.S., or to :ntervene in
this proceeding and parhmpate as' a party to it
Any subsequent intervention (in-a proceedlng initi:
_ated by anothér pasty) will be only at the approval_
of the pre5|d|ng offlcer upon the f|l|ng of a mctlon
Jn compllance W|th Rule 28 106.: 205 F.A: C R

A pet|t|on that dlsputes the materlal facts on_
which. the Permlttmg Authority’s ‘action is ‘based
must’ contain’ the’ followlng ‘inforimation:’ (a) The
name “and address of ‘each agency affected and’
with' agency's - file' or" jdentification. numbet;’ if
known; (b) The name, address 'and telephone
number of the petlt:oner, the name address and’
telephone number of the petltloners representa-
tive, if any, ‘whigh shall bé the address for service
purposes durlng ‘the course. of the: proceedmg, and-
an explanatlon of how the petitioner’ s, substantial
rlghts will be, affected by the agency . determina-
on: (@), A statement of when and how the peti-

| tloner received notice of the agency act|on oF pro-

posed dec1s|on, ‘(d) A statement of all disputed: is-
sues of material fact. If: there‘are none, the. peti-
tion must so indicate; (e) A concise statement of-
the ‘ultimate . facts “alleged, «indliding the’ specmc
facts the petifioner contends warrant reversal “or
. modification of the agenéy’s proposed action; (f) A
“staternient of the specific rules or statutes, the pe:
titiorier contends require reversal or modificatign
of the agency's proposed- action: |nclud1ng an ex-
‘planation- of how the alleged. facts relate to the
specific rules or-statutes; and, ‘(@) A stateinent of

1 the relief sought by the petitioner, stating precise-
1 ly the action the petitioner W|shes the agency to

-take with respect to the agency's. proposed action..
A petition that does not dispute the materfal facts |
“upon. which’ the Permitting Authoritys act|on is
based shall state that no such facts are in dispute’
-and -otherwise shall ‘contain ‘the same- information
‘as set forth above, as reqmred by Rille 28- 106 301 .
F A C -

Because the admlnlstrative hearlng process Isi de-
‘signed ‘to formulate final agency action, the filmg
of a petition means that the Pgrmitting Authorlty S
finaf action. may be d|fferen‘t from the position taic

“en by 1t in this Public Notige of Intént to Issue Alr

Permit. Persons ‘whose’ substantlal interests” will

[ be. affected by any “such’ f|nal decision of the' Per-

mitting Authority, on the apphcatlon have the right
to petition to become a pasty to the, proceedlng, in
accordance W|th the reqmrements set forth above,

Medlatlon. Medlatlon |s not avallable for thls pro-
ceedmg :

#639 . 11/29/201-2
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The Tampa Tribune
: Published Daily
‘Tampa, Hillsborough County, Florida

State of Florida }
County of Hillsborough } SS.

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared C. Pugh, who on oath says that
she is the Advertising Billing Analyst of The Tampa Tribune, a daily newspaper
published at Tampa in Hillsborough County, Florida; that the attached copy of the

Legal Ads INTHE Tampa Tribune

In the matter of Legal Notices

was published in said newspaper in the issues of
- 11/28/2012

Affiant further says that the said The Tampa Tribune is a newspaper published at Tampa in
said Hillsborough County, Florida, and that the said newspaper has heretofore been
continuously published in said Hillsborough County, Florida, each day and has been entered
as second class mail matter at the post office in Tampa, in said Hillsborough County, Florida
for a pericd of one year next preceding the first publication of the attached copy of
advertisement; and affiant further says that she has neither paid nor promised any person,

this advertissment for publication in the said newspaper. /\)
- [10 £
; S

Sworl fo and subscribed by me, thisj\q day
of )§Qd JAD. _2ND{ >, ‘

Personally Known ‘/ or Prioduced Identification ___
Type of Identification Produced

Ot s @Q’_@(O_ﬂ,\j

Notary Public State of Florida

QTP
_ . Charlotte & Offner
a.d§ My Commisaion DD8g5783

oF * Expires 06/03/2013

Order # 0003237541 1138180 -- CDM
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From: Linero, Alvaro

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 3:57 PM

To: 'Cassady, George'; 'Berry, Patricia'

Cc: Johnson, Nate'

Subject: 0570261-016-AC-PSD-FL-121E and PSD-FL-369D, Hillsborough County Resource Recovery
Facility, Draft Permit

0.K. George.
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
please visit us online at the following web address: wwuw.title5feeholiday.com
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




From: Hauck, Paul

To: Linero, Alvaro

Cc: Attalla, Yousry

Subject: RE: Hillsborough Biosolids - Permit Application
Date: Friday, October 26, 2012 5:55:16 PM

October 26, 2012

Re: Hillsborough County Resource Recovery Facility (RRF), Facility ID No.
0570261

Request to revise PSD-FL-121D and PSD-FL-369C for removal of “sewage
sludge” as a prohibited fuel

Dear Mr. Linero:

In accordance with Sections 120.60(1) and 403.0876, Florida Statutes and
Rule 62-4.055(5), Florida Administrative Code, an application for a license
(permit) must be approved or denied within 90 days after receipt by the
Department of Environmental Protection. The 90-day period for the above
referenced application ends on October 30, 2012.

On behalf of the applicant, Hillsborough County, please accept this request for
additional time to allow CDM Smith to provide you with additional
information that you need to fully evaluate the permit modification for
removal of sewage sludge as a prohibited fuel. We estimate that we will need
about two weeks (until Nov. 9th) to collect the historical facility operational
data, perform the requested calculations, and have them reviewed for quality
assurance by CDM Smith, Covanta, and the County.

Thanks you for your guidance and efforts over the past several days on this
permit application.

Sincerely,

Paul L. Hauck, P.E.

Senior Environmental Engineer | CDM Smith

1715 N. Westshore Blvd., Suite 875| Tampa | Florida | 33607
Main Tel (813) 281-2900



mailto:HauckPL@cdmsmith.com

mailto:Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Yousry.Attalla@dep.state.fl.us



Direct Phone (813) 262-8840
Cell (813) 760-2860

Fax (813) 288-8787
hauckpl@cdmsmith.com






From: Attalla, Yousry

To: "Liu, Wei-Ting"

Cc: Sheplak, Scott

Subject: RE: Hillsborough Title V Permit Revision
Date: Friday, June 15, 2012 3:53:00 PM

Hi Wei,

Replying to your questions regarding the Hillsborough’s Title V and PSD/Air Construction permits.
Using the long form by checking the box “Air Construction permit and Title V Permit revision,
incorporating the proposed project.” It is proper in this case to minimize the processing time,
please make sure the application is complete. No fee associated with this projects and our address
is the same no change.

Have a great weekend,
Joe Attalla

Yeusny Uttalla (Jee)

Engineering Specialist Il

Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management
Office of Permitting and Compliance

yousry.attalla@dep.state.fl.us
(850) 717-9078 Fax (850) 717-9097

From: Liu, Wei-Ting [mailto:LiuWwT@cdmsmith.com]
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2012 3:09 PM

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

mailto:Scott.Sheplak@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:yousry.attalla@dep.state.fl.us



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

Subject: Title V Permit For Hillsborough RRF
Date: Friday, June 15, 2012 10:38:47 AM
Hello Joe,

About a week ago, I've called you about a permit for Hillsborough County (ID:0570261). It was
about getting clarification on the superscript on the fuel prohibition of “sewage sludge.” Anyways,
Scott Sheplak clarified that for me. It turned out that my eyes were bad and the superscript
reference was there two pages later.

Anyways. | want to also clarify something. I've called you first because | had misplaced your
involvement with Hillsborough’s permit. | was heavily involved with Pasco RRF (ID:1010056)’s
previous permit renewal. You were the permit writer for the Pasco RRF’s previous permit renewal.
So, | apologize for my own mix-up. Please accept my apology.

Second, on behalf of Hillsborough County, CDM smith is preparing to submit an application to
request the removal of the term “sewage sludge” from our Title V/PSD permit. Now, | am assuming
that you’ll be the permit writer for Hillsborough and that | will submit the application to you since
I’'m itching to do this with paper only and not through the ESAP system. Are you the permit writer
to whom I’ll be submitting the application to? If so, can we have a call sometime this afternoon or
even next week to answer some of my basic questions?

Please answer when time permits.
Sincerely,

Wei Liu | CDM Smith | 1715 North Westshore Blvd. Tampa, FL 33762 | Ph: 813-281-2900 | Fax: 813-288-8787 |
Liuwt@cdmsmith.com | http://cdmsmith.com
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